1. This organization was founded in November 1938 and is one of oldest in the nation. Choo, Choo!

2. The Kean Theatre sits on the original site for this school that opened in 1932.

3. The site that houses Stepping Stones Daycare along Warrendale Road was once the home to this K-6 School.

4. Once the summer home of Sebastian Mueller, senior Vice President of the H. J. Heinz Co., this land comprised of 470 acres served as a resort for women employees, and as a memorial to Sebastian’s two daughters. The site is now mainly a part of Chatham University and a portion of Eden Hall Upper Elementary School.

5. Richland Elementary was home to the first graduating class of this school and where football was played at this stadium (two answers).

6. This school, which opened in 1958, was named after the founder of St. Barnabas, who served others through rescue missions. He helped open St. Barnabas in 1900 as a charitable nursing home for men and boys who were incurably ill or convalescing and supported its growth throughout the years thereafter. Next to this school sits the site of the original central administration offices for the school district.

7. The late Swiss immigrant Fred Burki established this company in 1884 and purchased property in Richland in 1901. The company operated until 1991. The buildings are no longer standing and the land, surrounded by fence, awaits a new purpose.

8. An industrialist and noted philanthropist; his 2,600-acre estate in Pine Township was devoted, to a large extent, to fruit trees. The land provided a prosperous apple business shipping apples around the world. The majority of property was sold to a land developer.

9. This 105-lb cast aluminum marker sits at the site of the home of a doctor from 1947-1953, when he worked on developing the first effective polio vaccine.

10. This current building located in Richland Township was originally the site for a schoolhouse renovated for the Boy Scouts in 1939. It was expanded and rededicated in 1951. In 1998, the facility underwent a 30,000 square-foot expansion and was known for serving the community with various extension programs from athletics to special needs.